Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Brunell, Melissa

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 1:32 PM

To: Logsdon, Jeremy

Subject: Re: LME448-B70 (SU25) In-text citation questions
Dr. Logsdon,

Yes, that makes complete sense! Thank you for clarifying that for me. My Type A brain was having
difficulty excluding the in-text citations. And, you are correct, the information is general knowledge, even
though I've exhausted a Google search to ensure the information is factual and not inaccurate gossip.

I am thoroughly enjoying this assignment. The Collonade classes that have grabbed my interest as
intensely as this one have been few and far between.

Thanks Again,
Melissa Brunell

From: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu>

Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 1:15 PM

To: Brunell, Melissa <melissa.brunell455@topper.wku.edu>
Subject: RE: LME448-B70 (SU25) In-text citation questions

Melissa,

Good question. You’llwant to include in-text citations if you cite a specific statement directly or if you include
information that is beyond generalinfo (which is unlikely here in your first submission). You won’t need to go back
and add to any of the other sections as we move forward, UNLESS you lose points and want to make changes for
your final submission. (In other words, if you get full points on your Explore submission, then you don’t need to
make a single change to that section for your final submission. Does that make sense?)

Let me know if this is clear.

Dr. Logsdon

From: Brunell, Melissa <melissa.brunell455@topper.wku.edu>
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2025 1:01 PM

To: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu>

Subject: LME448-B70 (SU25) In-text citation questions

Dr. Logsdon,

Good afternoon. As | am acquiring a significant amount of reference materials for my Advocacy Plan, |
noticed that your video and Explore exemplar for Module 3 do not include in-text citations. Am |
assuming correctly that | do not need an in-text citation for the information l include? | am seeking
clarification to confirm that we will not be adding in-text citations at a later time. If we will, | need to start
making notations now to keep my research notes streamlined.
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Thank you
Melissa Brunell



